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EDOBriefinnggRequest Resource

From: Crawford, Carrie / 0 €N0
Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2011 1:06 PM

To: EDOBriefingPkgRequest Resource; Jaegers, Cathy; Clayton, Kathleen

Cc: Jimenez, Patricia

Subject: SUBJECT: Request for Briefing Package for Commissioner Magwood's Tnp to Madison,

Wisconsin, Meeting with Wisconsin Agreement State Officials

Hello everyone: Please note that this request is only for a package on Wisconsin’s Agreement State
Program. Patty Jimenez has already submitted a request for the rest of Commissioner Magwood’s Trip
to Wisconsin (University of Wisconsin and Point Beach).

Thanks very much for your diligence.

SUBJECT: Request for Briefing Package for Commissioner Magwood’s Trip to Madison, Wisconsin, Meeting
with Wisconsin Agreement State Officials

Please ask staff to prepare a briefing package for Commissioner Magwood's Trip to Madison, Wisconsin,
Meeting with Agreement State Officials that has been scheduled for:

DATE: April 5, 2011
TIME: 8:00 am - 5:00 pm

PURPOSE:
April 5, 2011 — Visit of University of Wisconsin
April 5, 2011 — Meeting with Wisconsin Agreement State Officials
April 8, 2011 — Visit of Point Beach Nuclear Plant
NRC'’s Tour of Point Beach Nuclear Plant

- SUBJECT MATTER:

e Meet and Greet with Officials of Wisconsin Agreement State

e Suggestions for discussion topics

e Any pertinent background information about the Wisconsin Agreement States Program
¢ Bios of Officials

TRAVELERS FROM NRC HEADQUARTERS
1. Commissioner Magwood
2. William T. Orders, Technical Assistant
3. Elizabeth Lisann, Senior Policy Advisor

CONTACTS:

William T. Orders: 415-1971

FURTHER INFORMATION:

* TA(s) and Coordinators have been notified of visit.

* 3 copies of briefing package are requested from staff.
OCM/WDM CONTACT: Carrie Crawford: 415-8420
Thank you.

Carrie Crawford
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